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April 3,2012 

Ms. Apryl C. Lynn, Director 
Division of Administrative Services 
Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

U .. ._ 

Dear Ms. Lynn: 

We reviewed your request tc adjust your Department's records for an uncollected account 
receivable totaling $1,200.00. The information you provided supports that this account is 
uncollectible and should be written off for financial reporting purposes. 

Your request is hereby approved, pursuant to the provisions of Section 17.04, Florida Statutes. 
Please contact Mike Rutherford at (850) 413-5594 or claimsforcollections@mvfloridacfo.com if 
you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Timothy Hsieh 
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